From: Walter Adongo

To: Anya Boye

Subject: Provisional work plan seedling production- GEF 

Date: 3rd October 2006

The following meetings refer. The ICRAF staff meeting on 12th October, our meeting with KARI staff on 30th October and meeting with KEFRI staff in Maseno on 2nd November. To help us realize our objectives in seedling production, I wish to bring forth the following budget with the work plan 

1. Provisional budget for the GEF
(a) Tree seed 

	Species
	Quantity (Kgs)
	Unit price (KES)
	Total
	Remarks

	1. G. robusta
	   5
	3,000
	15,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	2. C. equisetifolia
	   2
	3,000
	  6,000
	1 kg to the farmer groups

	3. Syzygium cuminii
	   4
	1,000
	  4,000
	

	4. Prunus africana
	   3
	2,000
	  6,000
	

	5. Senna siamea
	   5
	1,000
	  5,000
	2kgs to the farmer groups

	6. A. indica
	   6
	1,500
	  9,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	7. M.eminii
	 20
	   300
	  6,000
	10 kgs to the farmer groups

	8. T. emitica
	   7
	1,000
	  7,000
	 2 kgs to the farmer groups

	9. A. coriaria
	   4
	   800
	  3,200
	 2 kgs to the farmer groups

	10. M. lutea
	  2
	1,000 
	  2,000
	2 kgs to the farmer groups

	11. W. ugandensis
	  2
	2,000
	  4,000
	

	12. C. megalocarpus
	  2
	   800
	  1,600
	To Lower Yala groups

	13. C. abssyinica
	  2
	1,500
	  3,000
	To Lower Yala groups

	Total
	
	
	71,800
	


Labour, materials, tools and equipment
	Item
	Details
	Total (KES)
	Remarks

	Labour
	Potting 200MD x KES 250
	50,000
	

	
	Pricking out and maintenance

2 persons x KES 7,000 x 6 months
	 84,000
	

	Poly tubes
	300kgs x KES 300
	 90,000
	100 kgs to farmer groups

	Soil
	4 lorries x KES 4,000
	 16,000
	

	Sand
	2 lorries x KES 6,000
	 12,000
	

	Manure
	2 lorries x KES 5,000
	 10,000
	

	Wheel burrows
	20 x KES 3,000
	 60,000
	To farmer groups

	Watering cans
	20 x KES 500
	 10,000
	To farmer groups

	Shovels
	20 x KES 250
	   5,000
	To farmer groups

	Pruning knives
	25 x KES 150
	   3,750
	To farmer groups

	Total
	
	340,750
	


Note: The farmer groups are designated as Lower Yala and Nyando. It is envisaged that we shall have at least ten groups for each of the blocks.

Provisional work plan for the GEF seedling production and out planting 

October 2006 – April 2007
	Activity
	Time /Months

	!. Seed sourcing
	1st  week Nov. 2006

	2. Soil, sand and manure collection
	1st  week Nov. 2006

	3. Potting 
	Nov-Dec. 2006

	4. Pricking out
	Nov.- Dec 2006

	5. Maintenance
	Continuous

	6. Farmers’ training for Lower Yala
	1st and 2nd weeks Nov. 2006

	7. Follow-up trainings
	3rd week Nov. – Dec. 2006

	8. Land preparation
	Feb. – March 2007

	9. Out planting
	March – April 2007


